GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY LONDON

AGENDA

Meeting Election Review Working Group
Date Thursday 12 July 2012
Time 2.00 pm

Place Committee Room 3, City Hall, The
Queen's Walk, London, SET 2AA

Copies of the reports and any attachments may be found at: www.london.gov.uk/who-runs-london/the-
london-assembly/committees/

Most meetings of the London Assembly and its Committees are webcast live at
http://www.london.gov.uk/assembly/webcasts.jsp where you can also view past meetings.
Members of the Committee

Andrew Boff
Len Duvall

A meeting of the Committee has been called by the Chair of the Committee to deal with the business
listed below. This meeting will be open to the public. There is access for disabled people, and
induction loops are available.
Mark Roberts, Executive Director of Secretariat
Wednesday 4 July 2012
Further Information

If you have questions, would like further information about the meeting or require special facilities
please contact: Nick Baker, Committee Assistant; Telephone: 020 7983 5525; E-mail:
nick.baker@london.gov.uk; Minicom: 020 7983 4458..

For media enquiries please contact Mark Demery, 020 7983 5769.

If you have any questions about individual reports please contact the report author whose details are
at the end of each report.

There is limited underground parking for orange and blue badge holders, which will be allocated on a
first-come first-served basis. Please contact Facilities Management (020 7983 4750) in advance if
you require a parking space or further information



If you, or someone you know, needs a copy of the agenda, minutes or reports
in large print or Braille, audio, or in another language, then please call us on
020 7983 4100 or email assembly.translations@london.gov.uk.

Si usted, o algiin conocido desea recibir una copia del order del dia, acta o informe en
Braille o en su propio idioma, y gratis, no dude en ponerse en contacto con nosotros
llamando al teléfano 020 7983 4100 o por correo electronico:
assembly.translations@london.gov.uk.

Se vocé, ou algliem que conheca precisa uma copia da ordem do dia, anotacées ou
relatorios em prensa grande ou Braille, ou em outra lingu, entao por favour nos
telephone em 020 7983 4100 ou e-mail assembly.translations@london.gov.uk.

Haddii ama ama qof aad tagaanid, uu ugu baahan yahay koobiga ajendhada, haddaladii
ama warbixinta in far waaweyn loogu qoro ama farta qofka indoolaha akhrin karo, amaba
luugad kale, fadlan naga soo wac telefoonkan 020 7983 4100 ama email
assembly.translations @london.gov.uk.

Ta ba ri enikeni ti o ba ni ife ni eda ewe nla ti ighimo awon asoju tabi papa julo ni ede ti
abinibi won, ki o kansiwa lori ero ibanisoro. Nomba wa ni 020 7983 4100 tabi ki e kan si

wa lori ero assembly translations@london.gov.uk.

A ddA Al di el dL ddl A8 uldd serg (auyBl), Bz (24 i) s
Buied (steatel)-dl Ase Hiel »aiHl owddl 3 adanl »aa olo ad el wddl
e, dl gut s34+ 020 7983 4100 Guz s+t »iaal assembly . translations@london.gov.uk
Guz #mud S-Hda s,

(el 9 STPE AAhe (e A GrEwl, N0 91 M7t aFh 4 T¢ e 9 (g2
SRR ST CER SRR (TS Bl S0 Wi SR0E S0 020 7983 4100 & STH 10 (R Feped
4l assembly.translations@london.gov.uk £ i-m CETSTICETST ] |

7 3038 7 30 Tue fan 99 fouadt &, 863, Hifdar &t gt 7 folget & anft, 3 nrugt
ﬁﬁaﬂﬁwméwﬁawhﬁaﬁaﬁﬁ?@ﬁlﬁﬁ?ﬁoﬁwmmﬂm?%amm
Q?ﬁ@ﬁﬁ'@?fﬁﬂu@ ¥ #IH® &9 : assembly.translations@london.gov.uk

i .~|JPLJ:’=JE;'JL_,E'-'L'JEidfsgd'iufdg_ﬁ{:;zuﬁ:{f;&L,-":“;ELEE"L;II'EFU'F:';}J)LJJLLFEA L__.- j
assembly.translations@london.gov.uk Z= Liy S 38 L EE 29,020 79834100 %7

Certificate Number: FS 80233



Agenda
Election Review Working Group
Thursday 12 July 2012

1.  Apologies for Absence and Chair's Announcements

To receive any apologies for absence and any announcements from the Chair.

2. Declarations of Interests (Pages 1 - 2)
The Working Group is recommended to:

() Note as disclosable pecuniary interests the list of memberships of functional
bodies and London Borough Councils, as set out in the table at Agenda Item
2;

(ii) Declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in specific items listed on the

agenda and take any necessary action regarding withdrawal following such
declaration(s); and

(iii) Additionally declare any relevant interests (including any interests arising
from gifts and hospitality received which are not at the time of the meeting
reflected on the Authority’s register of gifts and hospitality, and noting also
the advice from the GLA’s Monitoring Officer set out at Agenda Item 2) and
take any necessary action regarding withdrawal following such declaration(s).

3. Review of the London 2012 Elections (Pages 3 - 4)

Report of: Executive Director Secretariat
Contact: Janet Hughes, janet.hughes@london.gov.uk tel:020 7983 4423

The Working Group is recommended to note the contents of this paper as
background to their discussion with party agents and borough representatives.

4.  Any Other Business the Chairman Considers Urgent



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY LONDON
London Assembly
Membership of Functional Bodies and London Borough Councils
Member Interest
Andrew Boff
Len Duvall

[Note: LB - London Borough; LFEPA - London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority.]
Recommendations:

(i) That the list of memberships of functional bodies and London Borough Councils ,
as set out in the table above, be noted as disclosable pecuniary interests’;

(i)  That all Members declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in specific items listed
on the agenda and take any necessary action regarding withdrawal following such
declaration(s); and

(iii) That all Members additionally declare any relevant interests (including any
interests arising from gifts and hospitality received which are not at the time of
the meeting reflected on the Authority’s register of gifts and hospitality, and
noting also the advice from the GLA’s Monitoring Officer set out below) and take
any necessary action regarding withdrawal following such declaration(s).

Paragraph 10 of the GLA’s new Code of Conduct, which reflects the relevant provisions of the

Localism Act 2011, provides that:

- where an Assembly Member has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be
considered or being considered or at

M a meeting of the Assembly and any of its committees or sub-committees; or

(i) any formal meeting held by the Mayor in connection with the exercise of the
Authority’s functions

- they must disclose that interest to the meeting (or, if it is a sensitive interest, disclose the
fact that they have a sensitive interest to the meeting); and

- must not (i) participate , or participate any further, in any discussion of the matter at the
meeting; or (ii) participate in any vote, or further vote, taken on the matter at the meeting

UNLESS

- they have obtained a dispensation from the GLA’s Monitoring Officer (in accordance with
section 2 of the Procedure for registration and declarations of interests, gifts and hospitality
— Appendix 5 to the Code).

Failure to comply with the above requirements, without reasonable excuse, is a criminal offence; as
is knowingly or recklessly providing information about your interests that is false or misleading.

In addition, the Monitoring Officer has advised Assembly Members to continue to apply the test that
was previously applied to help determine whether a pecuniary / prejudicial interest was arising -

' The Monitoring Officer advises that: Paragraph 10 of the Code of Conduct will only preclude a Member from participating in any
matter to be considered or being considered at, for example, a meeting of the Assembly, where the Member has a direct Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest in that particular matter. The effect of this is that the ‘matter to be considered, or being considered” must be about
the Member’s interest. So, by way of example, if an Assembly Member is also a councillor of London Borough X, that Assembly
Member will be precluded from participating in an Assembly meeting where the Assembly is to consider a matter about the Member’s
role / employment as a councillor of London Borough X; the Member will not be precluded from participating in a meeting where the
Assembly is to consider a matter about an activity or decision of London Borough X.

City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SET 2AA
Enquiries: 020 7983 4100 minicom: 020 7983 4458 www.london.gov.uk

Page 1




namely, that Members rely on a reasonable estimation of whether a member of the public, with
knowledge of the relevant facts, could, with justification, regard the matter as so significant that it
would be likely to prejudice the Member’s judgement of the public interest.

Members should then exercise their judgement as to whether or not, in view of their interests and
the interests of others close to them, they should participate in any given discussions and/or
decisions business of within and by the GLA.

Members are also required, where considering a matter which relates to or is likely to affect a person
from whom they have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25 within the
previous three years or from the date of election to the London Assembly, whichever is the later, to
disclose the existence and nature of that interest at any meeting of the Authority which they attend
at which that business is considered.

The obligation to declare any gift or hospitality at a meeting is discharged, subject to the proviso set
out below, by registering gifts and hospitality received on the Authority’s on-line database. The on-
line database may be viewed here: http://www.london.gov.uk/gifts-and-hospitality-register.

If any gift or hospitality received by a Member is not set out on the on-line database at the time of
the meeting, and under consideration is a matter which relates to or is likely to affect a person from
whom a Member has received a gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £25, Members
are asked to disclose these at the meeting, either at the declarations of interest agenda item or
when the interest becomes apparent.

It is for Members to decide, in light of the particular circumstances, whether their receipt of a gift or
hospitality, could, on a reasonable estimation of a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts, with justification, be regarded as so significant that it would be likely to prejudice the
Member’s judgement of the public interest. Where receipt of a gift or hospitality could be so
regarded, the Member must exercise their judgement as to whether or not, they should participate in
any given discussions and/or decisions business of within and by the GLA.

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY LONDONASSEMBLY

Subject: Review of London 2012 Elections

Report to: Elections Review Working Group

Report of: Executive Director of Secretariat Date: 12 July 2012

This report will be considered in public

1.1

2.1

3.1

4.1

4.2

5.1

Summary

This report contains information about the guests who have been invited to attend the meeting to
discuss the management of the 2012 Mayoral and London Assembly elections.

Recommendation

That Members note the contents of this paper as background to their discussion with the
Greater London Returning Officer and representatives from the electronic count
contractor, IntElect.

Background

The working group is reviewing the management of the 2012 Mayoral and London Assembly with a
view to identifying issues that arose and lessons to be learned, and making recommendations for the
effective and efficient management of future Londonwide elections. The working group held its
first meeting on 5 July 2012. This is its second and final meeting.

Issues for Consideration

The working group has sought written views and information from a range of stakeholders. The
report from the Greater London Returning Officer was published with the agenda for the working
group’s meeting on 5 July. Other written submissions will be published with the group’s findings
and recommendations.

The working group met with party agents, observers and returning officers at its meeting on 5 July.
For this meeting, on 12 July, the group has invited the Greater London Returning Officer and
representatives from the electronic count contractor, IntElect, to answer Members” questions.

Legal Implications

The working group has the power to undertake what is recommended in this report.

City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SET 2AA
Enquiries: 020 7983 4100 minicom: 020 7983 4458 www.london.gov.uk

Page 3




6. Financial Implications

6.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report.

List of appendices to this report:

None

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

List of Background Papers:

Report from London Elects on the 2012 elections — published with the agenda for the group’s meeting on 5
July 2012: http://www.london.gov.uk/moderngov/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=263&MId=4688

Contact Officer:  Janet Hughes
Telephone: 020 7983 4423
E-mail: Janet.hughes@london.gov.uk

Page 4




	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interests
	3 Review of the London 2012 Elections

